
885 Embarcadero Drive 
West Sacramento, CA 95605li

Kevin Gerhardt Redacted Redacted
Financial Analyst
Credit Policy & Risk ManagementRedactedFrom:

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 7:59 AM
RedactedTo:

Subject Rt Performance Trailers, Inc #9177552875 Deposit

Thanks for calling in |Reda I'm glad we were able to discuss the billing and the deposit this morning, I have made 
a note that we would be willing to lower deposit amount to 2x average billings for the past 12 mos, for a deposit 
amount of $11,400,00 and that you'll be taking care of getting a bond issued or making payments. I’ll follow up 
with you in a few days for status on the surety bond, '

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday. June 14, 2010 7:34 AM 
Tq. Redacted
Subject: RE: Performance Trailers, Inc #9177552875 Deposit

Red 1 have been out of the office since Thursday. 1 have meetings this morning and will call you today. Just so 
you know 1 have been “following-up” with! Redacted | in regards to this issue.

Redacted

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 8:11 AM 
To: | Redacted 1
Subject: RE:
Importance: High

Redacted #9177552875 Deposit

Good morning Redact
I have left numerous messages for you at the office this week, but have been unable to get through to you. 
Please cal! me atl Redacted ’
and avoid any adverse credit action. Thank you very much.

as soon as possible so that we can set up payment arrangements for this deposit

Redacted

Financial Analyst
PG&E Credit Operations
Redacted

Redacted

from; Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 5:39 AM 
To: | Redacted 
Subject: Rf:

1
Redacted #9177552875 Deposit

Redac j left a message for you yesterday, but wanted to touch base with you as soon as possible. VVe can make 
payments arrangements for the deposit. Would you like to split that into 3 months, due on 6/15, 7/15, and 8/15?

SB GT&S 0448124


